
From: Donahue, John [mailto:DonahJo@wsdot.wa.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 9:10 AM 

To: Donahue, John 

Cc: Goss, William A NWS; Takash, Andrea M NWS; Clemen, Debbie 

Subject: Twin Cities Project Technical/Coordination meeting - SAVE THE DATE 

  

Greetings, 

I wanted to let you know about an upcoming information and discussion session with the U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers and State of Washington. The purpose is to provide a review of the Corps’ progress on the design 

evaluation work currently underway for the Twin Cities Project.  

  

The agenda and format is still in development, but there will be topics related to both policy and technical interests. 

It will include a presentation and discussion about an updated project schedule and project management plan, and 

the Corp's progress on the project’s hydraulic model.  

  

The session will be held on January 28 from 9 a.m. - noon in the Twin Cities area (location to be determined). More 

information and a final agenda will follow in early January. 

Attached is a list of those who have received this notice (note: Corps of Engineers staff will be invited by a separate 

email). If you see someone is missing from the list who may be interested in this meeting, please let me know. 

  

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or would like your name removed from this list. 

  

John P. Donahue, P.E. 

Project Manager - Non-Federal Sponsor 

Twin Cities Flood Damage Reduction Project 

donahjo@wsdot.wa.gov 

360-357-2788 office 

360-280-4290 cell 

 

 

 

https://mail.google.com/mail/h/e6zczxbfh5s9/?&v=b&cs=wh&to=DonahJo@wsdot.wa.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/h/e6zczxbfh5s9/?&v=b&cs=wh&to=donahjo@wsdot.wa.gov
tel:360-357-2788
tel:360-280-4290


---------------------------------List from Attachment: TC- CombinedTeam-Jan2010.txt--------------------------------- 

Name   Affiliation 

Dave Anderson  Dept of Commerce 

Ron Averill  Flood Authority 

Julie Balmelli-Powe Farm Bureau 

Bill Bates  City of Centralia 

Leonard Bauer  Dept of Commerce 

Bob Berg  City of Centralia 

Nancy Boyd  WSDOT 

Ann Briggs  WSDOT 

Tony Briggs  Transalta 

Bob Burkle  WDFW 

Dave Carleton  PBSJ 

Mark Cline  Dept of Ecology 

Glen Connelly  Chehalis Tribe 

James Cook  City of Aberdeen 

Spencer Easton  ESA Adolfson 

Paula Ehlers  Dept of Ecology 

Bill Elliott  WSDOT 

Kevin Farrell  Dept of Ecology 

Lara Fowler  Gordon, Thomas, Honeywell 

Jerry Franklin  Dept of Ecology 

Bart Gernhart  WSDOT 

Antonio Ginatta  Governor's Office 

Christine Hempleman Dept of Ecology 



Garrett Jackson  WSDOT 

Kahle Jennings  City of Centralia 

Doug Johnson  Dept of Ecology 

Robert Johnson  Lewis County 

Tony Ketchum  City of Chehalis 

Shirley Kook  Lewis County 

Casey Kramer  WSDOT 

Glenn Kuper  Office of Financial Mgt 

Rod Lakey  Lewis County 

Dolores Lee  Town of Pe Ell 

Aurora Lopez  Town of Bucoda 

Bruce Mackey  ESA Adolfson 

Merlin MacReynolds City of Chehalis 

Scott McKinney  Dept of Ecology 

Dave Muller  Lewis County PUD 

Sean Murphy  Congressman Baird's Office 

Bob Nacht  City of Chehalis 

Lee Napier  Grays Harbor County 

Colin Newell  WSDOT 

Patricia Olson  Dept of Ecology 

Jim Park  WSDOT 

Keith Phillips  Governor's Office 

Emil Pierson  City of Centralia 

Dale Rancour  Thurston County 

Nadine Romero  Thurston County 



Ron Schillinger  City of Montesano 

Kim Schmanke  Dept of Ecology 

Bill Schulte  Lewis County 

Mitchell Smith  City of Oakville 

Dan Sokol  Dept of Ecology 

Patrick Sorenson City of Centralia 

Jan Stemkoski  City of Centralia 

Jeff Stewart  Dept of Ecology 

Mark Swartout  Thurston County 

Chad Taylor  City of Chehalis 

Dan Thompson  City of Oakville 

Karen Valenzuela Thurston County 

Gordon White  Dept of Ecology 

Mark White  Chehalis Tribe 

Terry Willis  Grays Harbor County 

Cynthia Wilson  Thurston County 

Lance Wollwage  DAHP 


